HPFD-F05/126/2023-FCA-HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT

1/316381/2024

From

To

Subject:

Sir,

No.Ft.48-5738/2022 (FCA)
H.P. Forest Department

Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),
O/o Pr.CCF,H.P, Shimla-1.

Secretary (Forest) to the
Government of Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-2

Dated, Shimla-1 The,
Diversion of 1.90ha.of forest land for the construction of link road Bholi

to Lower BholiGassour Km.0/0 to 2/500 within the jurisdiction of Bilaspur
Forest Division.

Kindly refer to your letter No. FC-BIL-H032/6/2023-SALE and MISC-

FOREST CIRCLE BILASPUR Dated 03/01/2024 on the subject cited above.

2.

The point wise observation raised vide above referred communication is

attended as under:-

1.

Statement showing the detail of forest area involved duly countersigned by
DFO has been uploaded online in part-I in additional information details at
Sr.No. 22. by user agency.

Statement showing the details of non-forest area involved duly countersigned
by DFO has been uploaded online in Part-I in additional information details at
Sr. No. 23. By the user agency.

Certificate of minimum use of forest land duly countersigned by DFO has
been uploaded online in Part-I in additional information details at Sr No. 19.
By the user agency.

Certificate of non-availability of non-forest land for CA has now been
uploaded online in Part-I in additional information details at Sr.No.24. by the
user agency.

Layout Plan of the project site duly approved by the user agency/linear map or
diagrammatic map has now been uploaded online on Part-I by the user agency.

Yours faithfully,
Signed by
Sanjay Sood

Didtdal03 0 ¢-20247 P G3(BRA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.
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